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Date: 24th January, 2023 

To, 
The Manager, 
Department of Corporate Services, 
BSE Limited 
P. J. Towers, Dalal Street, 
Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

To, 
The Manager, 
Listing Department, 
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. 
'Exchange Plaza', Sandra Kurla Complex, 
Sandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051 

Sub: Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate(s) under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

With reference to the captioned subject, please find enclosed herewith the intimations 
dated 24th January, 2023 received from Link lntime India Private Limited, Registrar 
and Share Transfer Agent, regarding receipt of the request/application from the 
registered shareholder(s) of the Company for i) issue of Duplicate Share Certificate(s) 
and ii) issue of Duplicate Share Certificate(s) for the purpose of claiming the shares 
from the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). 

We request you to kindly take the same on record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For Alembic Pharmaceuticals Limited ---.. 

~ 
Charandeep Singh Saluja 
Company Secretary 

Encl.: A/a. 

ALEMBIC PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 
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Charandeep Saluja 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ajay Prajapati <ajay.prajapati@linkintime.co.in> 
24 January 2023 15:05 
Charandeep Saluja 
Keva! Thakkar 
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

** Mail from outside Alembic, Open with Caution** 

Dear sir, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 

Client Name: Alembic Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Stop Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason 

Transfer No No. No. Shares 
Date 

24 Jan 0034896 Chandrakant 5703 57025326- 150 Lost By 
2023 Maganlal Panchal 57025475 Holder 

Regards 
Link lntime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report. 

LINK I ntime 

Ajay Prajapati 
Team Member, Link lntime India Pvt. Ltd 
P: +91 0265 6136000 (Extn: 7610) F: +91 0265 6136000 
E: ajay.prajapati@linkintime.co.in W: www.linkintime.co.in 

Our Product Offerings 
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Charandeep Saluja 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ajay Prajapati <ajay.prajapati@linkintime.co.in> 
24 January 2023 15:07 
Charandeep Saluja 
Keva! Thakkar 
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) FOR IEPF 

** Mail from outside Alembic, Open with Caution ** 

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

24 Jan 0036943 HASMUKHLAL 3062 56113456- 150 Lost By 
2023 V ADILAL PATEL 56113605 Holder 

LINKlntime 
• 

Ajay Prajapati 
Team Member, Link lntime India Pvt. Ltd 
P: +910265 6136000 (Extn: 7610) F: +910265 6136000 
E: ajay.prajapati@linkintime.co.in W: www.linkintime.co.in 

Our Product Offerings 
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Do you really need to print this email? 

DISCLAIMER: This email (which includes any attachments or links to other websites) is intended solely for 
the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. Delivery to any person 
other than the named addressee does not waive privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this email in 
error, let us know by reply email, delete it from your system and destroy any copies. This email is also subject 
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